

JESSICA PEDEVILLE MILLER, PSY.D.

LICENSED CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST

CONTACT

-  404-444-3032
-  jesspedmiller@gmail.com
-  Mt. Pleasant, SC
-  drjessicamiller.com

LICENSURE

South Carolina Psychology License #1648

EDUCATION

Doctor of Clinical Psychology (Psy.D.)

The Georgia School of Professional Psychology
(Argosy University, Atlanta)
Atlanta, GA | 2006-2009

Master of Arts of Clinical Psychology (M.A.)

The Georgia School of Professional Psychology
(Argosy University, Atlanta)
Atlanta, GA | 2004-2006

Bachelor of Science (B.S.)

Double Major: Psychology and Criminology
Florida State University
Tallahassee, FL | 2000-2004

CLINICAL SPECIALITIES

- CBT, Behavioral Therapy
- Mindfulness Strategies
- Group Therapy
- Psychodiagnostic Assessment
- Parent Training

SUMMARY

Licensed clinical psychologist with 10+ years of experience providing assessment, therapy, and consultation services for youth ages 5 to 18 years. Experience working in behavioral health clinics, hospitals, pediatrician offices, and schools. Expert in developing psychologically-minded content for youth.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SAGEPATH: ATLANTA DIGITAL AGENCY | 2016-2018

Psychology Content Author and Consultant | Remote

- Authored content for The Congressional Medal of Honor Foundation's online youth engagement program 'LiveUp'
- Provided psychological expertise regarding program structure, content, design, and marketing strategies
- Collaborated with account directors, project managers, user experience designers, and creative directors

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER | 2010-2016

Licensed Clinical Psychologist (2011-2016) | Omaha, NE

Post-Doctoral Psychology Fellow (2010-2011) | Omaha, NE

- Conducted intake evaluations and provided individual therapy for youth in the Behavioral Health outpatient clinic
- Conducted psychodiagnostic evaluations within Anxiety and ADHD Clinics
- Led group therapy for children ages 7 to 11 with anxiety utilizing Kendall's Coping Cat Program
- Provided psychological services within pediatrician offices
- Worked collaboratively with the heart transplant team providing pre-transplant evaluations
- Served as Behavioral Health's EPIC (EMR) Super User

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL LOS ANGELES | 2008-2009

Pre-doctoral Psychology Intern | Los Angeles, CA

- Conducted intake evaluations and provided outpatient, individual therapy in the Child/Family Therapy and Adolescent Medicine Clinics
- Conducted comprehensive psychodiagnostic evaluations with youth, wrote integrated reports, and provided feedback to families
- Led group therapy for children ages 7 to 11 with behavioral difficulties utilizing the Incredible Years Program

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- American Psychological Association
- South Carolina Psychological Association
- National Register of Health Service Psychologists
- Society of Children's Book Writers and Illustrators

VOLUNTEERING

- South Carolina Reading Partners
- Montessori of Mt. Pleasant
- Isle of Palms Clean Up Crew

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

CHILDREN'S HEALTHCARE OF ATLANTA | 2007-2008

Psychology Extern: Solid Organ Transplant Services | Atlanta, GA

- Worked collaboratively with transplant teams (cardiology, liver, renal) conducting pre-transplant evaluations
- Provided inpatient and outpatient consultation services to youth, families, and medical staff pre- and post-transplant
- Conducted individual therapy with youth undergoing kidney dialysis
- Administered psychosocial evaluations for adolescents prior to LAP-BAND procedures to assess for psychological contraindications to procedure

DEKALB-ROCKDALE PSYCHOEDUCATIONAL CENTER | 2006-2007

Therapy Practicum Extern | Lithonia, GA

- Provided individual therapy for emotionally- and behaviorally-disordered students ages 9 to 17 in the school setting
- Led group therapy for children ages 9 to 11 with behavioral difficulties utilizing Lochman's Anger Coping Program
- Collaborated with multi-disciplinary school staff

NORTHPOINT PSYCHOLOGY | 2005-2006

Diagnostic Practicum Extern | Alpharetta, GA

- Administered, scored, and interpreted comprehensive psychodiagnostic evaluations for youth
- Assisted clinical supervisor with intake interviews and feedback sessions

THE GEORGIA SCHOOL OF PROFESSIONAL PSYCHOLOGY | 2005-2006

Graduate Teaching Assistant | Atlanta, GA

- Instructed and supervised administration and interpretation of cognitive, achievement, and social-emotional measures for Cognitive Assessment and Child and Adolescent Assessment courses
- Scored student protocols, reviewed student administrations, and provided feedback to students and professor regarding student progress